

No. Ft. 48-3757/2018(FCA)
H.P. Forest Department.

Dated Shimla-1, the 06 OCT 2025

From: Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA)
O/o Pr.CCF, H.P, Shimla-1.

To: CF Bilaspur.

Subject: **Diversion of 8.1683 ha. of forest land in favour of M/S Shyam Kumar R/o village Tikkri, PO Panjgain, Tehsil Sadar, Distt. Bilaspur, HP for collection/extraction of sand, stone & Bajri within the Jurisdiction of Bilaspur Forest Division, Distt. Bilaspur, HP.**

Memo;

Please refer to your office Memo No. 2589 dated 23-9-2025 on the subject cited above.

2. From the scrutiny of the EDS it has been noticed that the following observations have not attended which may be attended in all respect:-

1. The documents as uploaded at Addl. Information detail against Sr. No. 24 and 28 of Part-I are not downloadable hence, revised documents may be uploaded.
2. The man days as mentioned in the online Part-I may be reviewed as per the actual employment mentioned in the Mining Plan.
3. Against the detail of estimated reserve in M7 are required to be reviewed as per the mining plan.
4. The CA scheme is prepared for mixed for normal and tall plants and an amount of 10281120/- has come out for 16.3 ha. which does not seem justified, please review the CA scheme.


Divisional Forest Officer (FCA)
O/o Pr. CCF (HoFF) H.P.

check for n/g